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Questions/Responses No. 3 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K16-0089-25 

Renovations at Judicial Information Systems Building- First Floor (South) 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

12. Question: How many circuits and/ or devices per room? 

 

Response: Each base feed for the systems furniture is shown on the plans provided. 

 

13. Question: On the new lay out, I see 9 B.P. (base plugs) and 6 P.P. (power poles), 

this is the new work to be installed?  

Response: See Amendment #4 

 

14. Question: What are the requirements of the power poles? 

Response: The power poles are provide by the systems furniture vendor. All the 

contractor needs to provide is the circuit in the ceiling to which the systems 

furniture vendor will connect the power pole.  

 

 



15. Question: Is the contractor responsible to purchase power poles? 

Response: The power piles are provided by the systems furniture vendor. All the 

contractor needs to provide is the circuit in the ceiling to which the systems 

furniture vendor will connect the power pole.  

 

16. Question: Are we modifying any part of the existing service back at the panel, or 

are existing feeds already in the general area? 

Response: We believe there are sufficient circuits fed to the space being renovated 

to provide power to all of the required base feeds and power poles. If there are 

insufficient circuits in the space following demolition of the existing walls, a 

change order will be negotiated to provide the additional required circuits.  

 

 

 

Issued by: Whitney Williams 

Procurement Officer 

April 19, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


